
Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From:                                         LGOIMA Requests
Sent:                                           Tuesday, 8 October 2024 9:20 am
To:                                            
Subject:                                     RE:  OIA Assist/Service Dog been rushed or A�acked or
A�achments:                          Data for Dogs - TOTALS 13 3 2024.pdf

 
Kia ora 
 
LGOIMA 2024-48
 
Thank you for your email request we received on Tuesday 8 October 2024.
 
We have had no reports of service dogs being rusted or a�ached over the 10 year period.
 
The bylaw is due for review in 2029 unless Council determines to review earlier.
 
Ngā mihi,
 
 

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Email: lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website:
www.cdc.govt.nz
 
From: Disability Assist Dog Advocates

 Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:20 AM
 Subject: OIA Assist/Service Dog been rushed or A�acked or

 

 
Hi good morning to you.
 
Local Government Office Information and Meeting Act 1987 OIA Assist/Service
Dog been rushed or Attacked or been refused in a shops/malls, Public Transport
ect and where did this happen and the dates off any of the 8 organisation
Assist/Service Dog are from. I do not need the name of the person.
We are doing a report like you can see in this report attach. this has the list we are
looking for.
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Disability Assist Dog Discrimination TOTALS
R = Refusal  / AD= allowed after discussion.  L = Lawyer / Police = POL / DIA / Council = COU


HRC Outcome: M= Mediation / E= educate / C = court / F = fine /  New Zealand Transport Authority = NZTA


Sector R AD L COU POL TP DIA GOVT TEN NZTA DHB HRC Human Rights Commission outcome Notes:


M E C F $


Automotive 28 22 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0


Education 2 0 1 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 3 0 0 1 1 0 0


DHB & Doctor Surgery 1 4 5 1


Council 2 1 0 5 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0


WINZ 5 2 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0


Hospitality 27 5 2 10 1 0 6 10 1 0 3 12 1 2 0 2 11500


Events 6 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Real Estate 7 1 0 0 0 0 5 3 3 1 0 5 1 1 0 2 12000


Recreation 1 2 1 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Retail 9 3 0 3 0 0 5 5 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0


Transport 154 6 0 11 2 1 5 5 0 5 0 7 0 0 0 0 0


Sub-total 242 46 4 37 3 1 27 27 5 7 11 32 2 4 1 4 23500


Attacks 1 5 1 34 3 0 8 8 0 0 4 1 0 0 1 1 0


False Service Dogs 0 0 0 6 3 0 255 8 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0


Assaults on dogs 120 0 0 8 1 0 7 5 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0


TOTAL 363 51 5 85 10 1 297 48 5 7 15 39 2 4 2 5 23500





FileAttachment
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We are looking over the 10 years period if you can help please.
 
We would like to know when dog control bylaw review is please.
 
Many thanks be safe.

 
The information contained in this email is confidential to the intended recipient and
may be legally privileged. You may not copy or disclose this email to anyone
without the written permission of the sender. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.
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Te Kaunihera-a-Rohe o Taratahi
CARTERTON
DISTRICT COUNCIL



